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Buglione, Audrey
From: Langston, Colette <c n s o @philasd.org>Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 1:08 PMTo: Buglione, AudreySubject: Fwd: Principal's Update for the week of 1/03/17Attachments: Principal's Update 1-03-17.doc; Ryan Houldin, C.A.I.doc; AsheqFazlullahShortBio.pdf; SWENSON 1-03-17 AGENDA.doc

FYI  Colette Langston Principal Swenson Arts and Technology High School 2750 Red Lion Road Phila. PA. 19114  ----- Forwarded Message ----- From: "Colette Langston" < angs on@philasd.org> To: "Anmuth, Sharon" <sanmuth@ph asd.org>, "Baranek, Michael" <m baranek@philasd.org>, "Brough, Stephanie" <sbrough@philasd.org>, "Nancy Bulsza" <nbul za@philasd.org>, "Raymond Bunsick" u s @philasd.org>, "Colondres, Marla" <mcolondres@philasd.org>, "Cushner, Abram" <apcushner@philasd.org>, "Dicrosta, Claudia" <cdicrosta@philasd.org>, "Frain, Maureen" <mfra n@philasd.org>, "rguzman" <rguzman@philasd.org>, "Harris, Yvonne" sd.org>, "Hopkins, Bethany" <b p @philasd.org>, "Iaia, Jeffrey" j i ia i as .org>, "jacqjackson" philasd.org>, "Karpe, Bruce" ilasd.org>, "Koerber, Natalie hilasd.org>, "Lange, Victoria" < @ hilasd.org>, "Lent, Dean" < e t philasd.org>, "Lockett, Kevin" l e @philasd.org>, "Lynch, Lisa" <lal sd.org>, "James Maceachern" j @philasd.org>, "Marchica, Shawna Ann" <srmarchica@philasd.org>, "Marvel, Edward" <emarvel@p i as g> "Matik, Shawn" < mma ik@philasd.org>, "Christophe McKain" m ka n@philasd.org>, "Wanda Miller" <wm ler@philasd.org>, "Moody, Kenya" <kmoody@philasd.org>, "Nelson, Robert" <rodnelson@philasd.org>, "Paslay, Christopher" @philasd.org>, "bpearl" <bpearl@philasd.org>, "Perti, Patrick" <pperti@philasd.org>, "Robinson, Craig" <c philasd.org>, "Schneider, Richard" js e d @philasd.org>, "Schofield, A. Clayton" <aschofield@philas g> " ook, Ashley" <asorbie@philasd.org>, "Stratton, Chris" < t @ hilasd.org>, "Thudium, Brian" t i philasd.org>, "Turner, Ian" i n @philasd.org>, "Veres, Bern philasd.org>, "Webb, Julie" < d.org>, "Williams, Shawn" <shcwilliams@philasd.org>, "Wolfson, Mark" <m wo fson@philasd.org>, "Woodlin, Julie" <jawood in@philasd.org>, "Angeny, Tracy" <tan eny@philasd.org>, "Rubin, Jody" <jrubin@philasd.org>, "Callaghan, Kathleen" l philasd.org>, "Diana Suplick" i @philasd.org>, "McLaughlin, Carol" < u i  e t  M ay, January 2, 2017 10:12:17 AM Subject: Principal's Update for the week of 1/03/17  Good Morning Swenson Team,  Happy New Year! Attached for you review is the Principal's Update for the week of 1/03/17.   In the spirit of our goal this year of improving communications between and among all Swenson stakeholders, there will be a series of workshops on PD days related to how identity, in all of its forms, impacts teaching and learning.  The two guest speakers for the first part of the 1/03/17 PD are Asheq Fazlullah,who serves on the Executive Committee of the Council of American-Islamic Relations (C.A.I.R.) and Ryan Houldin, Civil Rights Attorney who will discuss the 
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important issues of diversity, equity, and fairness. It is my hope that this workshop stimulates conversation and questions.  " Culture is real and is a major element in all human interactions. Teaching power is also real." Dr. Asa Hilliard, Professor of Educational Psychology  Action teams will meet together on 1/03/17 to review progress in 2016 and discuss goals for 2017. Please complete the Action Team Minutes during this session and submit by 3:00pm.  Chris McKain will also discuss Winter Keystone testing administration.  I look forward to working on improved student outcomes with all of you in 2017!  See you tomorrow.  Colette Langston  Principal  Swenson Arts & Technology High School 




























































































